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605/29

31st De comber

Sir
With reference to your letter of the 15th of

December, I am directed by the Governor to inform you

that it is understood the Falkland Islands Sealing

Company will shortly conduct operations at Low Island

when they will take the opportunity of visiting Sense

Island for the purpose of clearing off the surplus

seals.
I am

Your obedient servant,

Sir

Acting Colonial Secretary.

H. Clement, Eso., J.P.,
Roy Cove,

T?ATVTWST FALKLAND ISLAND



605/29.

31st December 29.

Sir,
With reference to our conversation this morning,

I am directed by the Governor to inform you that Mr.

Howard Clement of Hoy Cove has reported that the

number of seals on Sense Island is causing harm to

the tussac.

2. I am to suggest that the sealing Company

might find it convenient to make an early visit to

this island for the purpose of conducting operations.
I shall be glad to be informed whether this can be

arrange d.
I am,

Sir,
Your obedient servant,

Acting Colonial Secretary.

The Secretary,
The Falkland Islands A-

Dependencies Sealing Company, Ltd.,
S T A N L E Y.


